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Questions and Answers 
 

Question 1: If we applied for the Meaningful Day Mini-Grants before, can we apply 
again? 
 

Answer: Yes. If your previous application was not funded, you may re-apply.  
We encourage you to review the RFP information that is found on the 
TCDD website at https://tcdd.texas.gov/meaningful-day-mini-grants-3/ 
related to the Meaningful Day Mini-Grants. One organization may have 
up to three grants at any one time. This does not include stipends. 
 

Question 2: I did not get to hear all the informational webinar presentation. How do 
we ask questions later? 
 

Answer: The deadline and email address, grants2@tcdd.texas.gov for 
submitting questions are included in the posted RFP at 
https://tcdd.texas.gov/meaningful-day-mini-grants-3/. 
 

Question 3: If we are not already a Medicaid provider, can we qualify to apply for 
this grant? 
 

Answer: Medicaid Waiver providers are the primary audience for the Meaningful 
Day Mini-Grants, and applicants who are providers may be given 
priority to receive funding. An entity wishing to apply to become a 
Medicaid Waiver provider can contact the Texas Health and Human 
Services Commission. If you are not a Medicaid provider, you are still 
eligible to receive this grant funding. Please provide a detailed 
description of the type of services and supports you provide to 
individuals with developmental disabilities. 
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Question 4: Are you unlikely to fund an organization that isn’t a Medicaid waiver 
service provider if the proposal improves access for waiver recipients 
and other people with disabilities to meaningful employment and 
community activities? Will the organization’s status as a Medicaid 
waiver provider or sub-contractor be a determining factor regardless of 
the merits of the proposal? 
 

Answer: Medicaid Waiver providers are the primary audience for the Meaningful 
Day Mini-Grants, and applicants who are providers may be given 
priority to receive funding. An entity wishing to apply to become a 
Medicaid Waiver provider can contact the Texas Health and Human 
Services Commission. If you are not a Medicaid provider, you are still 
eligible to receive this grant funding. Please provide a detailed 
description of the type of services and supports you provide to 
individuals with developmental disabilities. 
 

  

Question 5: How many projects do you plan to fund this cycle? Is it possible for you 
to fund 10 new grants this cycle or do you have continuing grants that 
reduce the number of new grants available? If so, what is the maximum 
number of grants you can fund this cycle? 
 

Answer: Up to 10 projects will be funded this round under this RFP. The Council 
will consider eligible applications and make the selections and funding 
decisions. 
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